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Rivera, Maribel

From: Jim Tamblyn, CCIM [Jim.Tamblyn@colliers.com)]

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 9:50 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: James R. Tamblyn, PA; Document Number PO5000053619
Attachments: image001.gif

Please change the address for me (as President) and my corporation to:
14600 Bald Eagle Drive '
Fort Myers, FL 33912

Thank you.

Jim Tamblyn, CCIM

Senior Commercial Property Specialist

Dir +1 239 985 8076 { Mob +1 239 292 9089
Main +1 239 418 0300 Fax +1 239 418 1937

jim.tamblyn@colliers.com

www colliers com/jim.tamblyn

Colliers International
12730 New Brittany Bivd., Suite 300 | Fort Myers, FL 33907 | USA
www.colliers.com
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Click Here to receive local market reports & property availabilities. View the current issue of Knowledqe Leader.

This e-mail and attachments (if any) are only intended for the addressee(s) and are sudject to copynght. This e-mail contains infarmation which may be confidential or
priviieged. If you are not the intended recipiant please advise the sender by return e-mail. Do not use o disclose the contents anu delete the message and attachments {f
any) from your system Unless specificalty stated this e-mail does not constitute formal advice or commiment by the sender or Colliers International. Colliers Internatonal
respects your privacy. Our privacy policies can be accessed by visting. hitp-#www. colliers com/privacypolicy/giobalprivacy. ntml
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